BID BULLETIN # 1 
February 12, 2026 
	Reference: 
	Request for Quotation (RFQ) - 30000019820
Subject: Request for Quotation (RFQ) for Information Campaigns to Raise Awareness in Georgian Society on Key Issues Related to Labour Migration, the New ETIAS Requirements, and the Prevention of Human Trafficking, with a Particular Focus on Child Begging.

	Subject: 
	Responding to requests for clarification from interested suppliers 

	Clarifications: 
	 
Question #1:
· Please confirm that, for submission via tenders.ge, it is sufficient to submit the completed: Annex 2, Annex 3, Annex 4, and the Vendor Information Sheet (VIS), and that no additional documents and no registration on an IOM portal are required.
· Please confirm that “30000019820_SUPPLIER” is for reference only.

Please be advised that all quotations should be submitted through the IOM Supplier Portal via this link – Supplier Portal Login, or alternatively by e-mail. Bidders not yet registered as IOM suppliers are strongly encouraged to complete the self-registration process (Register Here) and submit bids via E-tendering (IOM Supplier Portal).

The RFQ “30000019820_SUPPLIER” contains detailed instructions and requirements. In addition to submitting completed Annex 2, Annex 3, and the Vendor Information Sheet (VIS), you must provide responses to the sections under 2. Requirements (pages 4–11), including all specified attachments. If submitting via IOM Supplier Portal, the system will guide you through uploading your files. If submitting via email, please ensure you include the completed pages 4–11 of the RFQ document along with all necessary attachments.

Please note that completion of Annex 4 is not required; it is included as a sample of the General Conditions of Contract for your review.

Question #2: 
· Regarding Annex 3 (Financial Proposal), in the first table listing the deliverables and corresponding prices, should these amounts already include the team remuneration and other costs detailed in the lower table titled “Breakdown of Fees”? Or should the Breakdown of Fees be added on top of the deliverable prices, meaning that the total budget would be the sum of both tables?

The Total Price (refer to Table 1 of the Financial Offer) must encompass all costs associated with the preparation and delivery of all the services. Providing a Breakdown of Fees (refer to Table 2 of the Financial Offer) is at your discretion.

Question #3:
· The tender documentation contains information about a total of three lots. Is it possible to submit a proposal for all three lots? Or must an application be submitted for only one lot?
The proposal should be submitted for all three lots. As indicated in Annex 1 - Terms of Reference, the assignment foresees the selection of One Contractor responsible for the implementation of all three Lots.

Question #4:
· In Annex 3, which is the tender proposal, should it be completed separately for each lot if we intend to submit the proposal for more than 1 lot? Or is it possible to complete it jointly for all three lots or for two of them? 

Please provide a lump sum for the services described in the Terms of Reference of your Technical Offer. The Total Price (refer to Table 1 of the Financial Offer) must encompass all costs associated with the preparation and delivery of all three lots. Providing a Breakdown of Fees (refer to Table 2 of the Financial Offer) is at your discretion.

Question #5: 
· As I see there are three Lots and only one of them has Outdoor advertising in the plan - ETIAS; is that correct?  

Yes, outdoor advertising is required only under Lot 2.  Locations must be agreed with IOM during the implementation process, and it can include bus stops, as well as other high-visibility locations as described in the ToR. 

Question #6:
· Regarding ETIAS campaign - do you consider 8 locations in total of all three cities? 

Yes, 8 locations in total with at least 15 banners.  
The offer must not be limited to only one channel and should include various high-visibility locations as indicated in the ToR.

Question #7:
· Regarding LOT 1: Campaign on labour migration:

1. Is physical distribution included in the Contractor’s scope? If yes, in which cities/locations, and who will manage any required permissions/approvals? 

No, separate distribution of printed materials is not required. The brochures might be asked to be prepared prior to various events/meetings organized under this call.

1. Should the media buying budget (ad spend) be included in our financial offer, or will IOM cover ad spend directly? 

Yes, social media ad must be included in the proposal and administered by the vendor.

1. Will IOM provide/host the venue, or should the Contractor budget for venue rental and refreshments (coffee breaks)? If the Contractor should budget, please indicate the expected venue standard (e.g., hotel conference room vs. meeting space). 

The relevant venue / meeting space must be offered and provided by the vendor, based on the content and format of the meeting. 

1. Is interpretation required? If yes, which languages, and do you require simultaneous interpretation (booth/headsets) or consecutive interpretation? 

Simultaneous interpretation service (GEO/ENG) is required only for one event under Lot 3, as indicated in the ToR document. 

1. For “media visibility” of the meetings: is this limited to social media coverage (photo/video documentation) or does it require earned media placement (TV/online)? If placement is expected, is there a target number of items/outlets? 

The media visibility required under this call asks for coverage of the topic or event/meeting by the traditional and/or social media (TV and/or online media).   

Question #8:
· Regarding LOT 2: ETIAS campaign:

1. How many short reels are expected (approximate number)? 

The vendors are open to suggest number of reels based on their concept and proposal.

1. Please confirm what is expected from the Contractor regarding coordination with GPB/commercial channels for free broadcast (e.g., file delivery and coordination only).

Coordination includes activities such as compliance with the format/quality, file delivery, etc.

1. As free-of-charge broadcasting depends on broadcaster decisions, please confirm that the Contractor is expected to support coordination, but cannot guarantee free placement. 

The vendor is expected to support the coordination; further negotiations will be done by IOM. 

1. How many influencers/content creators are expected, and what tier (micro/mid/top)? Any minimum follower/engagement benchmarks? 

This is up to Vendor’s proposal and concept idea.  

Question #9:
· Regarding LOT 3: Awareness raising on street begging among children:

1. Could you provide additional guidance on the expected format/length (e.g., video duration range, photo project scope, etc.) so we can estimate within a realistic budget range? 

This is up to vendor’s creativity, proposal, and concept idea.

1. Please confirm whether the Contractor must cover venue rental, AV equipment, simultaneous interpretation, event branding/exhibition materials, and refreshments, or whether IOM will provide any of these. 

Vendor must propose and rent relevant venue as well as necessary equipment (AV or exhibition materials whatever will be needed based on the creative awareness product). No special event branding will be required.  

1. If Contractor budgeting is required, could you share an example of the expected venue type/level (e.g., hotel conference hall, event space, etc.)? 

This is up to vendor to propose relevant venue.

1. Should the Contractor develop the panel discussion concept/topics and moderation script/content, or will IOM provide the thematic structure and speakers’ inputs?

IOM will provide thematic support and speakers’ inputs. 

1. Will IOM provide list of panellists? 

IOM will support in developing list of panellists. 

1. For “media coverage”: is photo/video documentation sufficient, or do you require guaranteed TV/online placement, or press release distribution only? 

Media coverage refers to reporting the event through both traditional and online platforms.

Question #10:
· Regarding Cross-cutting (all LOTs):

1. For 2 national TV channels coverage: is this expected as earned media only, or should we budget for paid segments if needed?

The vendor is responsible for securing media coverage of the specified events or topics. The approach to achieving this objective is subject to the vendor's discretion.

1. Please confirm whether IOM will provide spokespersons/experts for interviews, or contractor must secure them. 

IOM will suggest spokespersons and/or experts.

1. For online coverage: do you require a minimum number of articles/videos, and are these paid advertorials or earned placements? 

No minimum number is defined, and this is up to vendor’s proposal.

1. Will IOM provide us with campaign content (for flyers, conference and other…)? 

The raw content as well as links to official information/reports will be provided by IOM during the planning stage. 

1. Should we consider in a budget field expert(s)? 

Special field experts won’t be required.

Question #11:
· Regarding LOT 1 – Stakeholder Meeting Materials: The TOR mentions the organization of a stakeholder meeting; however, it does not specify whether printed or branded materials (such as banners, informational materials, or other visibility items commonly used at such events) should be included in our proposed budget. 

No specific banners or visibility items will be required for this event. The ToR already includes preparation of presentation and printed brochures which will be shared and distributed during the event(s). 

Question #12:
· LOT 1 and LOT 2 – Distribution of Flyers and Posters: Regarding the distribution of flyers and posters, would you consider the use of paid partnerships with private companies or businesses that could support wider dissemination (e.g., Bolt, Wolt, Glovo, Veli Store, Roamingo, Jobs.ge or similar platforms)?

No, we don’t consider paid partnerships with private companies or businesses. Organic partnership and cooperation with wider stakeholders are welcome and should be described in the proposal. 
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